
From: 
Sent: 7/14/2021 6:23:14 AM 
To: 
Subject: posted a message 

Notice: This message is being sent from an external partner who is authorized to send email on PG&E’s behalf. 

Hi, 
Your teammates are trying to reach you in Microsoft Teams. 

~+ 4 posted in HAWC Team > Incidents - North 

Per PSS ~ Dixie Fire is now estimated at 100+ 
acres burning both moderately upslope and 

downcanyon towards... 

Install Microsoft Teams now 

~; ios ~, Android 

This email was sent from an unmonitored mailbox. Update your email pleferences in Teams. Profile picture > Settings > Notifications. 

,:t~ 2019 Microsoft Corporation, One Microsoft Way, Redmond WA 98052-7329 

Read our privacy policy 

Micr0s0ft 

eyJhbGciOiJSUzll NilslnR5cCI61kpXVCJ9.eyJzZW5kZXliOiJu b3JIcGx5QGVtYWlsLnRIYWlzLm 

1 p¥3Jvc29mdC5jb20iLCJvcmlnaW5hdG9yljoiODAxNzdlMTYtNGQ2MC00N DA5LWlwOWMt 

N DIIZDg3 M2UwOTM21iwicmVjaXBpZW50cl NlcmlhbGI6ZWQiOiJ bXCJyY2NaQHBnZS5jb21 

c110i LCJ hZG FwdG 12ZU N hcm RTZXJ pYWxpe mVkljoie 1 wid H IwZVwiOIwiQWRh c H Rpd mVDYXJ 

kXC I sXCJ oaWRIT3 J pZ21 uYWxC b2 R5XC 16d HJ 1 ZSxcl nJ 0 b Fwi O mZh b H N I LFwid mVyc2 Ivb Iwi O I 
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wi M S4wXC I sXCJ wYWR kaW5 nXC 16XCJ u b2 5 IXC I sXCJ 0a G VtZVwi O lwi bX N 0ZW Ftc 1 wi LFwiYm 9 

keVwiOIt7XCJ0ZXh0XCI6XCJ M b2FkaW5nlH RoZSBsYXRIc3QgbWVzc2FnZXMul EImlH IvdSBk 

b24ndCBzZWUgdGhlbSBpbiA1 IHNIY29uZHMslGNsaWNrlG9ulCoqR28gdGSgY29udmVyc2 

F0aW9u KiogdGSgd m I IdyBpbi B UZWFtcy5cl ixcl ndyYXBclj p0cnVl LFwid H IwZVwiOIwiVGV4d EJ 

sb2 N rXCJ 9LHtcl n R5cGVclj pcl kNvbn RhaW51 clwi LFwic3 R5 bGVclj pcl n RIYWl zSGVhZGVyXCI s 

XCJ pdGVtcl wiOIt7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCJ Db2xl bW5TZXRcl ixcl m NvbHVtbn N clj pbe 1 wid H IwZVw 

iOIwiQ29sdW1 uXCIsXCJ3aWR0aFwiOIwic3 RyZXRjaFwiLFwiaXRI bXNclj pbelwid H IwZVwiOIwi 

VGV4d EJsb2 N rXC I sXCJj b2xvclwiOIwid 2 h pdGVcl ixcl n N pe mVclj pcl mxhcmd IXCIsXCJ 3ZWl na 

H Rc Ij pcl mJvbG RIc Iwi LFwid GV4d FwiO IwiTWlj c m9zb2Z01F RIYW 1 zXCJ 9XSxcl nZlcn RpY2 FsQ29 

udGVudEFsaWdu bWVud FwiOIwiY2VudGVyXCJ9LHtclnR5cGVcljpclkNvbHVtblwiLFwid21kdG 

hcljpclmF1 dG9clixclml0ZWlzXCI6W3tclnR5cGVcljpclkltYWdlXCIsXCJzaXplXCI6XCJzbWFsbF 

wi LFwidXJ sXCI 6XCJjaWQ6YWN 0aW9uYWJ sZV9s b2dvXCJ 9XX 1 dfVl 9LHtcl n R5cGVclj pcl kNv 

bn RhaW5 Iclwi LFwiaX NWaXN pYmxlXCI 6Zm Fsc2 UsXCJ pZFwiOIwiYm Fu b mVyLX BsYWN laG9s 

ZGVyXCJ9LHtclnR5cGVcljpclkNvbnRhaW51clwiLFwiaWRcljpclmNvbnRIbnQt¥29udGFpbmV 

yXC I sXCJ zcG Fj aW 5 nXC 16XCJ u b2 5 IXC I sXCJ wYW R kaW 5 nXCI 6XCJ u b25 IXC I sXCJ pd GVtc 1 wi O It 

7XCJ 0eXBIXC 16XCJ Db2 50YWl uZXJ cl ixcl n BhZG Rpbmdclj p7XCJ sZWZ0XC 16XCJ kZWZ h dWx0X 

C I sXCJ yaWd o d Fwi O IwiZGVmYXVsd Fwi LFwi d G 9wXC 16XCJ kZWZ h dWx0XC I sXCJ i b3 R0 b21 c Ij p 

cl m 5vbmVcl n0sXCJ pdGVtc 1 wiOIt7XCJ pZFwiO IwiZ3J IZXRpbmd cl ixcl nN pe mVclj pcl mxhcmd I 

XCIsXCJ0ZXh0XCI6XCJlaSwg U m9iXCIsXCJ3ZWlnaHRcljpclmJvbGRIclwiLFwid3J hcFwiOnRyd 

WU sXCJ0eXBIXCI6XCJ UZXh0QmxvY2tcl nOse 1 wiaWRclj pcl nN 1 bWl hcnl MaW5 rXCIsXCJ 0ZXh 

0XC 16XCJZb3Vyl H RIYWl tYXRIcyBhcm U gd HJ 5aW5 n I H Rvl HJ IYWN ol H IvdS Bp biBbTWljcm9zb 

2Z01FRIYWl zXShod H RwczovL3 RIYWl zLm 1 pY3Jvc29md C5j b20vbC9tZXNzYWd I LzE 50 mQ3 

MjZhOWU2N DQ5N DRINWN hMTJIMjUyNWlyNzBhOGVkQH RocmVhZC50YWN2Mi8xNjl2M 

jY40 D cwN zc2 P3 Rib m F u d E I kPTQOYWU 2 Nj F h LWVjZTYt N D F hYS 1 iYz k2 LTdj M m M4 N W EwO D 

k0MSIclixcl ndyYXBcljp0cnVlLFwid H IwZVwiOIwiVGV4d EJsb2N rXCJ9XX0se lwiaWRclj pcl m 1 Ic 

3N hZ2UtaXRIbXNclixclnNwYWN pbmdcljpclnNtYWxsXCIsXCJ0eXBIXCI6XCJ Db250YWluZXJc 

l ixcl rn 10ZWl zXC 16W3tcl n R5 cGVclj pcl kNvbn RhaW51 clwi LFwic3 BhY2 luZl wiOIwi b m9 uZVwi LF 

wiaXRI bXN clj pbe 1 widH IwZVwiO IwiQ29u d G F p b mVyXC I sXCJwYWRkaW5 nXC 16e 1 wibGVmd F 

wiOIwiZGVmYXVsd FwiLFwicmlnaH RcljpclmRIZmF1 bH Rclixcl n RvcFwiOIwiZGVmYXVsd FwiLF 

wiYm90dG9tXCI6XCJzbWFsbFwifSxcl ml0ZWl zXCI6W3tcl mlkXCI6XCJtZXNzYWd ILWl0ZW0t 

bG F iZWxc I ixc I n R 5 cGVc Ij pc ll R le H RC bG 9j a 1 wi LFwi d 2VpZ2 h 0XC 16XCJ i b2x kZXJ c l ixcl n R le H Rc Ij 

pc lkl pY2hhZWwgXFxcXCsgNCBwb3N0ZWQgaW4gSEFXQyBUZWFtlD4gSW5jaWRIbnRzlFx 

cXFwtlE5vcnRoXCIsXCJ3cmFwXCI6dHJ lZSxclnNwYWN pbmdcljpclmxhcmdlXCJ9XX0selwid 

H IwZVwiOIwiQ29udG FpbmVyXCIsXCJwYWRkaW5 nXCI6XCJ u b2 51XCIsXCJzd H IsZVwiOIwidG 

VhbXN BY2N IbnRclixclnNwYWN pbmdcljpclnNtYWxsXCIsXCJ pdGVtclwiOIt7XCJ0eXBIXCI6X 

CJ Db2xl bW5TZXRclixcl n BhZG Rpbmdclj p7XCJ sZWZ0XCI6XCJ kZWZhdWx0XCIsXCJyaWd od 

FwiOIwiZGVmYXVsd FwiLFwidG9wXCI6XCJzbWFsbFwiLFwiYm90dG9tXCI6XCJzbWFsbFwifSx 

clmNvbHVtbnNcljpbelwid HlwZVwiOIwiQ29sdW1 uXCIsXCJ3aWR0a FwiOIwiMzJweFwiLFwia 

XRIbXNcljpbelwiaWRcljpclm 1 Ic3N hZ2UtaXRIbSlwcm9maWxlXCIsXCJ0eXBIXCI6XCJJbWFn 

ZVwiLFwic3 R5 bGVcljpcl n Blcn NvblwiLFwidXJsXCI6XCJjaWQ6Mjl DQjM 1 MkJCNjYwN EY4Q012 
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MzFCRkVGM DIGRURFNjdclixclndpZH RoXCI6XCIzMnB4XCJ9XX0selwid HlwZVwiOIwiQ29sd 

W1 uXCIsXCJ 3aWR0a FwiOIwic3 RyZXRja FwiLFwiaXRI bXN clj pbe lwiaWRclj pcl m 1 Ic3 N hZ2Uta 

XRI bS 1 z b3VyY2 UtdXN Iclwi LFwid GV4d FwiOIwiTWIjaG F I bFwi LFwid 2VpZ2 h0XC 16XCJ i b2xkZXJ 

clixclnR5cGVcljpcllRleH RCbG9ja lwifSx7XCJ pZFwiOIwibWVzc2FnZS1 pdGVtLXByZXZpZXdcli 

xclnR5cGVcljpcllRleH RCbG9jalwiLFwiY29sb3JcljpclmxpZ2h0XCIsXCJOZXh0XCI6XCIgUGVylF 

BTUyB IYXd rcywg RG 14aWU g Rm lyZS B pcyBu b3cgZXN0aW1 hdGVklG F01DEwM FxcXFwrlG Fjcm 

VzIGJ1 cm5pbmcgYm90aCBtb2RIcmFOZWx51HVwc2xvcGUgYW5klGRvd25jYW55b24gdG93 

YXJ kcy4u Llwi LFwi d 3J h c FwiO n RydWU sXCJzcG F jaW5 nXC 16XCJ u b2 5 IXCJ 9XX 1 dfV19 LHtcl n R5c 

GVclj pcl kNvbn RhaWSIclwi LFwiaXRI bXN clj pbe 1 wid H IwZVwiO IwiQ29sdW 1 u U 2VOXC I sXCJj b2 

xl bW5zXCI6W3tclnR5cGVcljpclkNvbHVtblwiLFwid21kdGhcljpclnN0cmVOY2hclixclnBhZGRp 

b m d c Ij p7XCJ sZWZOXC 16XCJ kZWZ h dWx0XC I sXCJyaWd o d Fwi O IwiZGVmYXVsd FwifSxc I m l0Z 

WlzXCI6W3tclnR5cGVcljpclkFjdGIvblN IdFwiLFwiYWN0aW9uclwiOIt7XCJ pZFwiOIwibWVzc 

2 F nZS 1 pd GVt LWdvd G StY29 u d mVyc2 F0aW9 uXC IsXCJ 0 eX B IXC 16XCJ BY3 Rp b24u T3 B I blVyb F 

wi LFwidXJ sXCI 6XCJ od H RwczovL3 RIYW 1 zLm 1 pY3Jvc29 md C 5j b20vbC9tZX NzYWd I LzE 50 mQ 

3 MjZh OWU 2 N DQ5 N D RI NWN h MTJ I Mj UyNWlyN z B h OGVkQH Roc mVhZC 50YWN 2 M iSxNj 12 

MjY40 DcwNzc2 P3 RI b m Fu d E I kPTQOYWU 2 Nj F h LWVjZTYt N D FhYS 1 iYz k2 LTdj M m M4 NWEwO 

Dk0M SZs bT 1 kZWVwbG I u ayZs bXNyYz 1 I bWF pbCZI bWx0aWQ9ZG Rj MG UxOTgtZjA20S00Y 

mVi LWE1ZG ItOTY5 M DU 1Yjl iZTZjJ mVtbH R5cG U 9TmV3X0 Fjd G 12aXRpZXM mbG lua3 RScG U 9 

b3 BI biN reXBIVGVh bXM mY21 waWQ9QWN 0aW9uYWJ sZU 1 pc3N IZE FjdG 12aXR5XCIsXCJ0aX 

RsZVwiO Iwi R28g d GSgY29u d mVyc2 F0aW9uXCJ 9XX 1 dfV19XX1 dfV19XX0se 1 wid H IwZVwiO I 

wi Q29sdW 1 u U 2VOXC I sXCJj b2x 1 bW 5zXC 16W3 tcl n B hZG R p b m d c Ij p7XCJ sZWZOXC 16XCJ kZW 

Zh dWx0XC I sXCJ yaWd od Fwi O IwiZGVmYXVsd Fwi LFwi d G 9wXC 16XCJ kZWZ h dWx0XC I sXCJ i b3 

R0b21 clj pcl mRIZm F1 bH Rcl n0sXCJ0eXBIXCI6XCJ Db2xl bW5cl ixcl nd pZH RoXCI6XCJzd HJ IdG 

N oXCIsXCJzd H I sZVwiOIwiZW 1 wa G FzaXN cl ixcl m 10ZW 1 zXC 16W3tcl n R5cGVclj pcl kNvbHVtbl 

NId FwiLFwic3BhY21uZlwiOIwibGFyZ2VclixclnN IcGFyYXRvclwiOnRydWUsXCJjb2xl bW5zXCI 

6W3tcl n R5 cGVclj pcl kNvb HVt blwi LFwid21 kdG hclj pcl n N 0c mVOY2 hclixcl m 10ZW1 zXC 16W3tcl n 

R5 cGVc Ij pc ll R le H RC bG 9ja 1 wi L Fwi d 2VpZ2 h 0XC 16XCJ i b2x kZXJ c I ixcl n R le H Rc Ij pc l kl u c3 Rh bGw 

gTWIj c m9zb2Z01FRIYW 1 ziG 5vd 1 wifSx7XCJ 0eXBIXC 16XCJ Db2xl bW5TZXRcl ixcl mNvbHVtbn 

N c Ij p be 1 wid H IwZVwi O IwiQ29sdW 1 uXC I sXCJ 3aWR0a Fwi O IwiYXV0 b 1 wi LFwiaXRI bXN c Ij p be 

lwidHIwZVwiOIwiSW1 hZ2VclixclnVybFwiOIwiY21 kOm FjdGIvbmFibGVfYXBwbGVclixcl nd pZ 

H RoXC 16XC 13 M H B4XCJ 9XSxcl n N I bGVjd E Fj d G Ivb Iwi O ntcl n R5 cGVc Ij pc l kFjd G Ivbi 5 PcGVuVXJ s 

XCIsXCJ 1 cmxclj pcl m h0d H BzOiSvaXR1 bmVzLm FwcGxl Lm NvbS9hcHAvbWIjcm9zb2Z0 LXRIY 

W1 zL21 kMTExMzE 1 MzcwN Iwi LFwid G 10 bGVclj pcl m lPU 1 wifX0se 1 wid H IwZVwiO IwiQ29sdW 1 

uXC IsXCJ 3 aWR0a FwiO IwiYXV0 b 1 wi LFwiaX RI bXN clj pbe 1 wid H IwZVwiOIwiSW 1 hZ2Vcl ixcl nVy 

bFwiOIwiY21 kO m FjdGIvbm Fi bGVfYW5 kcmgpZFwiLFwid 21 kdG hclj pcljg4cH hcl n 1 d LFwic2VsZ 

WN 0QWN 0aW9uXC 16e 1 wid H IwZVwiOIwiQWN 0aW9u Lk9wZW5Vcmxcl ixcl nVyb FwiOIwia H 

R0cH M 6 Ly9wbG F5 Lm dvb2d sZS 5j b20vc3 Rvcm UvYX Bwcy9 kZXRhaWxzP21 kPWNvbS 5taWNy 

b3 NvZn Qu d GVh bXN c l ixcl n Rpd GxlXC 16XCJ B b m Ryb21 kXCJ 9fV19 LHtcl n R5cGVc Ij pc ll RI e H RC b 

G9ja 1 wi LFwic216ZVwiO Iwic21 h bGxcl ixcl m IzU 3Vid GxlXC 16d HJ 1ZSxcl n Rle H Rclj pcl I RoaXMgZ 

W1 haWwgd2 FzI H N IbnQgZnJvbSBh biB1 bm lvbml0b3J IZCBtYWIsYm94LiBVcG RhdG UgeW91 
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ciBI bWFpbC BwcmVmZXJ I bm N I cyB p bi B UZWFtcy4g U HJvZmlsZS BwaWN 0dXJ I I D4g U2V0dGI 

uZ3MgPiBOb3RpZmljYXRpb25zLIwiLFwid3J hcFwiOnRydWV9LHtclnR5cGVcljpcllRleH RCbG9 

jal wiLFwic216ZVwiOIwic21 h bGxclixcl m IzU 3Vid GxlXCI6d HJ 1ZSxcl n Rle H Rclj pclsKpl DIwMTkg 

TWljcm9zb2Z01ENvcnBvcmF0aW9u LCBPbmUgTWljcm9zb2Z01FdheSwgU mVkbW9uZCBXQ 

SA50 DA1 M i03 Mzl 5XCIsXCJ 3cm FwXCI6d HJ 1ZX0se 1 wid H IwZVwiO IwiVGV4d EJsb2 N rXCIsXC 

JzaXp IXC 16XCJz bWFs b Fwi L FwiaX N TdWJ0 bGVc Ij p0cnVl LFwid GV4d Fwi O Iwi U mVhZC BvdXl g 

W3ByaXZhY3kgcG9saWN 5XShod HRwczovL2dvLm 1 pY3Jvc29mdC5jb20vZndsaW5rL3AvP2x 

pb mt pZD04N Tc4N zU pXC I sXCJ 3cm FwXCI 6d HJ 1 ZSxcl n NwYWN pbmdclj pcl m5vbmVcl nOse 1 

widHIwZVwiOIwiSWl hZ2VclixclnVybFwiOIwiY21 kOmFjdGIvbm FibGVfbWljcm9zb2Z0X2xvZ2 

9clnl dfVl 9XXl d fV0sXCJ hdXRvSW52 b2tlQWN0aW9uXCI6e 1 wiaWRclj pcl m F 1 dGStaW52 b2tl 

LWFjdG IvblwiLFwibWV0aG9 kXCI6XCJ QT1 N UXCIsXCJ 1 cmxcljpcl m h0d H BzOiSvdGVh bXM u b 

Wljcm9zb2Z0Lm NvbS9hcG kvbXQvYWl Ici9iZXRhL2FjdGIvbmFibGVNZXNzYWdlL2FjdGI2aX 

R5 L21uaXRclixcl mJvZH Icljpcl ntcXFwibG9jYWxlXFxclj pcXFwiZW4tdXN cXFwiLFxcXCJ hY3 Rpd 

ml0aWVzXFxclj pbelxcXCJ0eXBIXFxcljpcXFwiRm9sbG93XFxclixcXFwic3Vid H IwZVxcXCI6XFxc 

IkNoYW5uZWxSZXBseU 1 Ic3 N hZ2VcXFwiLFxcXCJtZXNzYWdlSWRcXFwiOj E2 MjYyNjg4NzA3 

NzYsXFxcl n NvdXJjZVRoc mVhZEI kX Fxclj pcXFwi MTk6Z DcyN m E 5ZTY0 N Dk0N G U 1 Y2 ExM rn Uy 

NTI 1Yjl3 MG E4ZWRAd G hyZWF kLn RhY3YyX Fxcl ixcXFwid G FyZ2V0VG hyZWF kSWRcX FwiOIxc 

XCJ cXFwi LFxcXCJOYXJ nZXROYWl IXFxclj pcXFwiXFxcl n 1 dfVwiLFwid H IwZVwiOIwiQWN 0aW9 

uLkh0dH Bcln0sXCJ hdXRvSW52b2tlT3B0aW9uclwiOntclnNob3dDYXJ kT25GYWlsdXJIXCI6d 

HJ 1ZX191iwiaWF01joxNj 12 Mj¥4OTk0fQ.h rs3 5 DOt17sjSG83 kQerg pkj2YALkrwmsR7TMTqo E Bk 

621 EXG3ot4CekWSrMTSnU2mDOzfMH hfHzkarb3J-u 5M- 

cvGevH bH mdJVYb3AFmi2T5s7nvmTyJ2q_RrEeriQDQ51 zUxKnAEPEMC0x48NVn0MRZ- 

_uG1STtqA4xn 5 re mw 1 se2 Ph- 

Zm2_gOu DDa6M DpHoQa47OYqy0On0sm16zEAHCFj37_dL1 bS31tCgu r3gYxBxHIMucpZQCa 

Y-vzDb 1 qtCTPbEsJ IZyM B0h uxK9C Pn N21PGzwS- 

06 PSi 9 B kM rq QSew5j 5q rKmwjZFvB3J4h g 3 Re7i-4Xn $3 95 nTJJ d Kfcg 
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